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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Park Street District is significant as reflecting a plan by
Charles Bulfinch to improve the eastern outskirts of the Boston Common
and southern approach to the newly constructed State House. By intro-
ducing the European system and standards of town planning, he designed a
residential block of nine buildings which complimented the new State
House and combined two existing urban Spaces: the Common and the
Granary Burying Ground. Bulfinch's plan was strictly adhered to since
he held the post of Chief Selectman which he used to support his archi-
tectural and design recommendations, The result, an elegant avenue
lined with Federal-style houses, initiated the transformation of the
entire surroundings, Residents were some of the most respected leaders
of the 19th century, such as: Governor Christopher Ggre; Governor Henry
Joseph Gardner; Peter Chardon Brooks; George Cabat; Samuel Dexter. The
Park Streef Church designed by Peter Banner in 1809 solidified the
block.

To date, only the Church and the Armory-Ticknor house, 9 Park
Street, remain from the original development; yet the principal elements
of design set by Bulfinch can still be recognized. The tater buildings
which replaced the Federal style forbearers have been designed to respect
the two original structures located on each corner. A continuity is
existant due to similarity in set back, material, height, and scale.

Brimstone Corner from many other parts of Boston, The main feature of
this district lies in its unquestionable grace and dignity appropriate
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(2) Park Street Church, 119 Tremont Street _

The Park Street Church was designed by PeteE/Banner in 1809, imme-
diately after the town Granary was cleared from he site. This red-
brick church with wooden steeple is in the form of a New England meeting
house. The nave extends along Park Street and is marked by tall round
headed windows set in embrasures which relate to the Palladian window above
the main entrance. The central entry on Park Street is flanked by two
bowed vestibules. The most commanding feature js the wooden Wren type
steeple which rises 217° above the ground. The steeple with classic
ornament is composed of three polygonal belfrys, a small polygonal
Tantern, and spire.

(3) Amory-Ticknor House, 9-10 Park Street, 22-22A Beacon Street
The Amory-Ticknor House, buiTt in 18 4, was originally a Targe

roof. The prominent decorative feature of the front facade (Park Street)

side of the center Park Street entrance, which consisted of a semi-
circular fan light with side lights flanking the door. Extending over
the entry was an Adam-style porch approached by curving steps with a
light iron railing. 1In 1812, Greek Revival porch was constructed on
the Beacon Street facade to indicate a recent division 1in ownership.

Teaving only the Park Street porch and steps. Queen;ﬁﬁne style oriels
were added to the third and fourth story windows of both facades. The
dentil cornice was replaced with a heavy iron cornice and only a small
i i tion of three gable dor-

MINOR ELEMENTS
(6) Union Club, 7 and 8 Park Street

These two red brick structures, both five stories, were united in
1896 by the architect Henry B. Ball to provide the Union Club with
larger facilities. To date, thé'structure appears as one, with similar
facade treatment on both units, seven bays wide in total, with con-
tinuous wrought iron balconies on the upper stories. Distinction
between the two structures can still be observed at the roof line. At 7
Park Street, the fifth story windows are set in brownstone posts and
capped by a brownstone balustrade. Number 8 Park Street features a
front gable (constructed over two dormer windows) on one side of the
goof placed next to twg dormers, which stil] exist from the original
esign.

GPO 9z21.72,4
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7. Description

(7} Claflin Building, 18-20 Beacon Street

medallion portraits of Jan Van Eyke and Albrect Dyrer. The three mi
story is comprised of windows set between brownstone posts.

(8) Congregational House, 14 Beacon Street

stories have oriels flanking paired double hung windows, while the final

This eight story red-brick, sandstone trim building was erected in
1898 from the designs of Shepley, Rutan, and Coolidge. The main body of
thg three bqy structure is organized in three round headed embrasures

This brownstone structure, designed by William G. Preston iﬁ 1883,
stands six stories high. The second story windows are set“into three
praminent round headed embrasures, between which are two small copper

ddle
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MAJOR ELEMENTS
(1) Granary Burying Ground, 83-115 Tremont Street

The Granary Burying Ground was estabTished in 1660 when the King's
Chapel Burial Ground became over-crowded., First called the South Burial
Ground, its subsequent name was derived from its geographic location
next to the town Granary which stood on the site of the Park Street
Church. Within this cemetery are the remains of more distinguished
Bostonians of the Colonial era than& ny other burial ground in the city.
Amongst the most eminent buried heré are: Peter Faneuil, Uriah Cotting,
Robert Treat Pajpe, Payl Revere, John Hancock, Benjamin Franklin's
parents, and the victims of the Boston Massacre.

The designs carved on the major monuments, as well as those on the
slate markers of the ordinary citizens, are excellent examples of early
New England gravestones and provide an 11Tustrated history of this folk
art.

(2) Park Street Church, 119 Tremont Street

In the colonial settiement, the Tot of the Park Street Church was
occupied by the town Granary, a repository of grain for the poor and
needy, located next to the Granary Burying Ground. Its demolition in
1809 provided ample space for the newly founded Park Street Church
Society's new meeting house. The resyTtant red-brick church with itg
graceful steeple remains a tribute to its English architect, Peter
Banner, and his adaptation of a Christophe§;Wren design. The delicately
carved capitals of the steeple are the handiwork of SoTomon Willard,
architect of the Bunker Hi11 Monument,

The church has Tong been associated with important civic, educa-
tional, and social issues. During the War of 1812, brimstone, used in
making gun powder, was stored in the crypt which Tead to the name
"Brimstone Corner" for this locality. (However, Boston legend attri-
butes the origin of "Brimstone Corner" g the fervid doctrines preached
within the church). In 1829, William LToyd Garrison gave his first
abolitionist address in Boston here. Many well-known societies reflecting
important social movements were founded in this church: in 1815, the
Handel and Haydgn Society-of Boston; in 1824, the Prison Discipline
Society; 1in 1826, the American Temperange Society; in 1889, the Animal
Rescue League. ) ”

(3) Amory-Ticknor House, 9-10 Park Street and 22-22A Beacon Street

The Amory-Ticknor house was the first house on Park Street erected
from the plans of Charles Bulfinch in 1804. Designed for Thomas™ Amory,
Esq., a Boston Merchant, it was referred to as "Amory's Folly" because
of its unusual size and pretentiotsness. Financial losses forced Thomas
Amory to dispose of the dwelling soon after its completion and the house
was divided into two units to defer expenses. Among the many notable
0CCupants,George Tigknor's residency in the easterly portion is best
known. Mr. Ticknor, the author of "History of Spanish Literature" and a
founder of the Boston Public Library, remained there from 1830 to 1871.

GPo 921.724
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8. Significance

MINOR ELEMENTS
{6) Union Club, 7 and 8 Park Street |
The exact date and architect of these two red brick buildings

criticism of President l.incoln and his abolition policy.

(7) Claflin Building, 18-20 Beacon Street

Witliam CTafTiﬁ; Governor of Massachusetts between 1869 and 1872.
During his lifetime

Wellesley College.

(8} Congregational House, 14 Beacon Street

in 1898 to meet the expanding spatial requirements of the American

gather within one building all the Congregational societi
Boston and also to establish i
literature.
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remain unknown. The estate at 8 Park Street was best known in the 19th

The originail property and subsequent estate at 7 Park Street was
owned by financier John Gore since 1803. In 1896, after a succession of
prominent owners, 7 Park'Street was purchased by the Union Club and
joined with 8 Park Street. The Union Club was established in 1863 by
former members of the Somerset Club who were politically a hoﬁ%nt of the

The structure was designed by William Preston in 1883 for Governor

(1818-1905) he was identified with many philanthropic
movements and educational institutions including Boston University and

The Congregational House was designed by Shepley, Rutan, and Coolidge

Congregational Association. The Association was founded in 1853 to
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